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CWRIC HEARINGS: WASHINGTON

Masaoka responds to JACL critics,
recalls League’'s WW2 actions

and added: “He says that he 1s a historian. Yet those of us who lived in the
prewar America know, that the aim of most sociologists, and the great
American dream, was to assimilate, all of the immigrant generations into
what was called the American melting pot.”

Masaoka understood, that because of today’s ethnic awareness, judg-
ing what was done by the JACL in 1942 by present standards “might not
look so good.” But he again answered Chin:

“Let me say also, that the accusations made against me personally and

-against the organization, read like a fantastic scenario, that some play-
wright decided he’d write, and he selectively chose words, out of context,
if you will, of certain places. Certainly, he did not produce all of the facts,
in order to create the climax that he might have wanted for (his) drama.

“I say for the record and I repeat, not once, has Mr. Chin talked to me
about any of these events, nor has any of the officers of these various
organizations who are now questioning what the JACL did, under partial-
ly, at least, me.”

Bernstein: CWRIC Not ‘Conducting a Trial’

CWRIC chair Joan Bernstein reminded Masaoka that neither

the JACL nor any other organization was “on trial” and that the

By PETER IMAMURA |
WASHINGTON—Former JACL National Secretary Mike Ma-
saoka responded Nov, 3 to some of the accusations made against
him and the League concerning their wartime actions in the
evacuation process. Speaking before the nine-member Commis-

_sion on Wartime Relocation and Internment of Civilians in the
Senate Caucus Room, Masaoka, answered, in particular, the
charges brought forth by playwright Frank Chin (who testified
before the CWRIC in Seattle on Sept. 9) which purported that
Masaoka and the WRA “created” the loyalty oathina “controlled

. indoctrination program” of Japanese Americans.

PC Photos by Gaorge Wakiji Prior to his testimony, Masaoka told Commissioners and the

_All nine members of the Commission on Wartime Relocation ~ audience of about 60 persons that some of them may have
and Internment of Civilians are present for the first time at Nov.  received a letter, issued by William Hohri of the National Coun-
2-3 hearings in Washington, D.C. they are (from left)Amb. Arthur  cil for Japanese American Redress (NCJAR), which said, among
Goldberg, Fr. Robert Drinan, Sen. Hugh Mitchell, Sen. Edwara  other things, “It is public knowledge that the Commission was
Brooke, vice-chair Rep. Daniel Lungren (R-Calif.), chairperson  conceived by Mr. Mike Masaoka and was created through the

Joan Z. Bernstein, S

ial Counsel Angus MacBeth, Dr. Arthur

Flemming, Judge William Marutani, and Fr. S.V. Gromoff.

Author James A. Michener and his wife, Mari, offer their tes-

timony to the Commission on Wartime Relocation and Internment

- of Civilians in Washington.

Nishimoto to head PSWDC

LAS VEGAS, Nev—In a noble
gesture, Mas Dobashi of East Los
Angeles JACL released the 14
votes he had received to enable the
Pacific Southwest JACL District
Council to acclaim DC vice gov-
emor Cary Nishimoto of Marina
JACL as district governor for the
coming biennium ' the
fourth quarterly session hosted by

3 Tacoma area
Nikkei elected

TACOMA, Wa—Pierce County
residents Nov. 3 voted in not one
but three Nikkei to public offices.
Bob Mizukama was elected mayor

of Fife, Dick Osaka was elected

mayor of the neighboring town of
Milton, and Eugene Matsusaka
won a seat on the Tacoma School
Board. Mizukami and Osaka are
members of the Puyallup Valley

In San Jose, Ca., three were
elected to school boards: Vic Na-
kamoto, Alum Rock School Board;
Richard Tanaka, Eastside Union
High School District; and Michael
Honda, a four-year seat in the San
Jose Unified District—a contest
that attracted 16 candidates.

A fourth Nisei on the ballot, 14-
yvear Alum Rock school board
member Ed Hoshino, who lost by
one vote to George Nelson, said he
~ would not ask for a recount.

In Sacramento, Shiro Tokuno
was reelected to the Natomas
Unified School District board. S.
Don Sato was the top vote getter in
the Folsom-Cordova School Dis-
trict race, but Ernest N. Sasaki lost
his bid for a seat on the Roseville

W What is impossible by the nature of things is not confirmed by

the Las Vegas JACL at the Flamin-
go Hilton. Dobashi and Nishimoto
both had 14 votes in the election.

Other officers elected were:

J.D. Hokoyama (Downtown
LLA), vice-gov; Sandi Kawasaki
(Pan Asian), treas; Linda Hara
(Pan Asian), sec; Glona Julagay
(Orange Cty), Miki Himeno (East
[LA), Dr. Richard Matsuishi
(Ariz.), Miyo Senzaki (Pasadena),
Gene Takamine (Selanoco) and
Toshiko Yoshida (Prog. Westside),
bd membs.

Over 100 delegates and boosters
were present including Dr. James
Tsujimura of Portland, national
president, who spoke at the lunch-
eon, stressing one of JACL's long-
range goals lies In retaining “our

cultural heritage to strengthen

America’s pluralism”.

Out-going governor Dennis Ku-
nisaki (Pan Asian) presided at bus-
iness session. Don Frazer, Las
Vegas JACL president, Lillian Mo-
rizono and George Goto co-
chaired the host committee (which
assured this reporter they would
not mind doing it again, if the PSW-
DC decides to have its major elec-
ton meeting here every other

Continued oo Page 4

® New advertisers

rectory this week has two new-
comers: Martna Tamashiro, ac-
dve in the Laun America JACL,
heads Travel Guild ensconsed in
the pbusy Bonaventure Hotel in
downtown L.A. Yoshio Satow of
Randy satow Realtors is a long-
dme Monterey reninsula JACLer
who reminds his sphere is in the
wolf Capital of the Worla.

lobbying and legislative efforts of the Japanese American Citi-
zens lLeague and the Japanese American members of
Congress.”

The letter had been passed out at the entrance of the hearing
room to protest the second appearance of Masaoka. Attached to
the letter was a copy of Chin’s written testimony and a 25-page,
April 6, 1942 letter from Masaoka to the then WRA Director
Milton Eisenhower (which contained recommendations to the
WRA from the JACL).

Regarding Hohri's allegation that Masaoka “conceived” the
CWRIC, Masaoka said, ‘““This is not true.” He then explained that
he had been recovering from a heart attack at the time that
members of the JACL and Nikkei members of Congress met to
discuss the issue of redress.

Hawaii Claim Bill Format Suggested

Since two of the members of Congress were from Hawau,
noted Masaoka, they recommended a bill similar to the one
which created the Hawaiian Native Lands Claim Commission.

Masaoka said that “the fact is, that a member of that delega-
tion suggested that Congress would more likely be able to sup-
port a Commission bill, than any other type of bill.”

Masaoka also felt that the bill introduced by Rep. Michael Lowry
(D-Wa.) which calls for $15,000 plus $15 a day for each day spent in camp,
would not be a fair method of redress, since “those who stayed in camp
the longest, would receive more” and those who volunteered for military

service, as well as those who left the camps to continue their education,
would receive less.

The former JACL National Secretary also felt that the Lowry bill was
not “justified” because heirs of camp internees who were never in the
United States during the war, would also qualify for the reparations.

He added that “the commission approach is better, for it could examine

all the facts, and based upon the facts, it would recommend to Congress,

what it thought to be appropniate.”

“If this Commission decides on an individual compensation,” noted
Masaoka, “it was felt that if it were endorsed by a distnguished group of
American citizens such as those of you who sit on this Commuission, 1t
would have a better chance to be accepted by Congress than just some
legislation put in by a junior congressman from Washington (Lowry).”

Rebuttal to Bendetsen and McCloy Testimonies

Masaoka then explained that he did indeed sit in on some of the
decision-making processes involving the evacuation, but offered
his response to the testimonies of Karl R. Bendetsen and John J.
McCloy, who had both defended their WW2 actions (PC Nov. 13):

“They (Bendetsen, McCloy) may have intended what they
said, or expressed their intentions on their part in the camps to
be right, but I can tell you, from personal experience, and from
the facts that were relayed to me, that in many cases, the actual
camp life, and what happened, did not come up to the intentions
of the Army.”

He added that “the framers (of legislation and regulation
involving the evacuation) may have the finest intentions in the
world, but they cannot necessarily control those who carry out,
or implement, those particular laws and regulations.

“And with due credit to Mr. McCloy and Mr. Bendetsen, while
their intentions may have been the most noble, unfortunately,
facts, were not up to par.”
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Masaoka then gave his answer to critics Hohri and Chin:

“Do they want to deny me the right to appear before (the Commission)?
Are they trying to deny the Commission the right to ask me about some of
these questions (regarding the evacuation)?

“Why an organization . . like the Japanese American Citizens League,
had to take over, because no one else could, the leadership of a very
confused and chaotic community. Why an organization of young people,

averaging less than 21 years of age, had to accept the awesome respon-

sibility to decide whether we ought to cooperate with the government.
“Why? ...Well, you and I may have our own explanations. And I can
only say that as far as the so-called ‘25-page letter (to Eisenhower on April
6, 1942)', yes, I wrote the letter; I might not write the same thing today,
but before this Commission and before the American people, I say that I
am not sorry, and that I believed in the United States, and I was patriotic

enough, to carry out what I best.’
Masaoka pointed out that was “not even of Japanese ancestry”

Commission’s function must stay within its mandate.

So Masaoka proceeded to recite some of his recollections
during the war and painted a picture of what the situation was
like for the Japanese American community in 1941-42. He noted
that “if the Army had done its job” there would have been “no
bloodshed” within the Japanese American community during
the war.

It was not until Dec. 23, 1941, noted Masaoka, that any act of
violence against Japanese Americans was reported. A 30-year-
old Nisei had been murdered in Los Angeles on that day, and
Masaoka also recalled a Nisei couple in Stockton being harassed
by a group of Filipinos on Dec. 25, 1941.

Masaoka then recalled the meeting in the summer of 1941
among himself, then JACL national president Saburo Kido and
Curtis B. Munson, Special Representative of the State Depart-
ment. They discussed what possible protective measures could
be taken in the U.S. for the Japanese population, should war
between the U.S. and Japan break out.

The Munson Report was submitted in November of 1941, said
Masaoka. However, on Jan. 17,1942, the report, which in essence
recommended that the Japanese Americans be treated on an
individual, rather than on a group basis, receiveéd “no attention”
from a joint congressional committee investigating the attack on
Pearl Harbor, noted Masaoka.

With reports of alleged fifth column activity in Hawai run-
ning rampant, various groups began calling for, as Masaoka put
it, “mass incarceration” of the Japanese Americans.

Tolan Committee Studies Evacuation Prospect

Regarding the Tolan hearings, Masaoka said that the JACL
and other leaders were told those hearings would investigate the
possibility of violence against the Japanese Americans, and
what ought to be done to relocate the Japanese and Japanese
Americans, if necessary.

However, the first hearing of the Tolan Committee did not
take place until Feb. 21, 1942 (in San Francisco), after President
Roosevelt had signed E.O. 9066, added Masaoka.

(The so-called Tolan Committee was known officially as the
Select Committee Investigating National Defense Migration, House of
Representatives, chaired by Rep. John H. Tolan of Cahforma.)

The former JACL National Secretary remembered an inci-
dent during the Tolan hearings wherein Secretary of the Navy
Frank Knox told him that “you people” had committed acts of
sabotage in Hawalii, and that the government “had seen pic-
tures” of such activities.

“Well.” noted Masaoka, “the facts are, as later proven, there
were no such pictures . . .and Secretary Knox didn't mean Ame-
ricans of Japanese ancestry, he meant maybe the Japanese
diplomatic corps and the consular corps.”

Having described to the CWRIC what the Japanese American com-
munity had been up against during the war, Masaoka added:

“I ask ~ this commission, are our liberties to be so tenuous, that in
times of hysteria .. .we are going to depend upon lies? Rumors? ... To
validate the treatment of Americans of Japanese ancestry?”

Masaoka then told of how the Japanese Americans were, In a sense, put
into difficult situations by the government. General John L. DeWitt had
issued Public Proclamation No. 1 on March 2, 1942, which designated as
“military areas” the western halves of Washington, Oregon, California
and a part of Arizona In time, noted Masaoka, people would “all be
moved"” out of that area.

Masaoka also noted that at this time, then Col. Bendetsen had coined
the terms “alien and non-aliens” far the Issei and Nisei, respectively.
“Voluntary evacuation” was also requested of the Japanese Americans,
but at “their own e

De“"iletm Vohuntary Migrations for Nisei

On March 27, 1942, DeWitt issued Public Proclamation No. 4,
which forbade further “voluntary migration” from the West
Coast for Japanese Americans.

“Curiously enough, on June 2, (1942), however, exactly three
months after they issued Public Proclamation No. 1, General
DeWitt declared that the eastern half of California, to which he
had invited the people to migrate voluntarily, was to be shut

— Contioued on Next Page
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down and declared a part of Military Zone 1,” said Masaoka.

“I ask you, was this not a simple case of singling out the
Japanese for special treatment?” appealed Masaoka to the
CWRIC. |

Referring to the testimonies of Bendetsen and McCloy, who had stated
~In one way or another that the relocation was intended to “protect” the
~ Japanese Americans, Masaoka responded:

“I wish to testify, that from my very first meeting with any Army
officer, or any U.S. government official, as to the best of my recollection,
the only words that I heard were ‘military necessity.’

“And it was based upon that ‘military necessity’, which they no longer
recognize, that the Japanese American Citizens League, among others,
agreed that we ought to cooperate. Not in the decision for Evacuation, or
the signing of E.O. 9066, but we ought to cooperate in leaving our homes,

as a measure, if you will, of helping our country.”
He added that the community leaders had originally thought the relo-
cation centers were supposed to be “temporary” centers and not “deten-

fion camps”. |

“It wasn't until we were moved away from our homes and associations
and placed in so-called ‘assembly centers’ that we first heard the word
(that) we were going to be detained.”

Despite Evacuation, Many Nikkei Pulled Through

In retrospect, Masaoka felt that “some good” came out of the
total relocation experience, since many Japanese Americans
were able to survive and rise above the whole matter.

But this still did not justify the Evacuation, said Masaoka.

“In my own judgment,” noted Masaoka, “there would have
been no outward physical violence against those of Japanese
ancestry, if the Army, and the local police agencies, did what
they did for the first three weeks after Pearl Harbor. If they had
provided the kind of protection that they had provided our
communities, in which there was absolutely no—not a single act
mind you, of violence against our group, until the latter part of
December—and in hindsight I ask you, why didn’t the govern-
ment do that?” _ |

CWRIC Special Counsel Asks About Leave Clearances

When Angus MacBeth, special counsel to the CWRIC, asked
‘about the “leave clearances” for the evacuees in the camps,
Masaoka noted that there was “not much speed” in their issu-
ance to farmers, students and other workers. Some evacuees
had to wait over two years to get clearances, and in the East, the
military there had their own security clearances, which ex-
plained why many evacuees relocated in the Midwest and South.

“Some of the reasons for holding (the Japanese Americans) up
(in the clearance process) were fantastic,” said Masaoka, who

VINCENT H. OKAMOTO, Chairman of the Board
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John J. McCloy

Addressing the CWRIC Nov. 2-3

Karl R. Bendetsen

explained that some Japanese Americans’ leaves were delayed
for simple reasons, such as having a Japanese calligraphy set in
their homes.

Masaoka also told MacBeth that the JACL had protested the
Bonsai masterworks to be JACCC exhibit

LOS ANGELES—Bonsai, the
Japanese art of living miniature
trees, will be showcased In its pro-
per context as a sculptural art
medium in an exhibit at the Japa-
nese Amenican Cultural and Com-
munity Center Mamn Gallery on
Nov, 21 and 22, 10 am. to 6 p.m.
Entitled, “Masterworks of Bon-
sal,” the show will be the first
bonsal display funded by the Na-
tional Endowment for the Arts,
and will feature prized trees from
the extensive collections of the
bonsai masters in Southermn Cali-

Money Market Certificates are one of the
best investments you can make today. And we

fornia.

The display will include works
by exhibit curator John Naka, in-
ternationally recognized bonsai
master and president of the Cali-
formia Bonsai Society. Other
works include those of Marybel
Balendonck, Frank Goya, Kazuo
Handa, Warren Hill, Harry Hirao,
Katsuya Kamei, Chuichi Kawa-
hira, Shig Miya, Masashi Mori-
guchi, Shig Nagatoshi, Ben Oki,
Richard Ota, Kaz Shimono, Melba
Tucker, Tatsu Yago, George Y.
Yamaguchi and Haruma Yasuda.

~ Money Market
Certificatesat
California Firs

all

have them at California First Bank.

When you invest a minimum of $10,000
for 6 months, your money earns the highest com-
mercial bank rate of interest allowed by law*
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at California First.
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* Federal regulations require a substantial penalty
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detentioq, and thought that the centers were simply “temporary
way stations”. 'I_‘he JACL also thought that the storage for the
Japanese Americans’ property would be provided, as well as

care and farming of crops. Neither of these were furnished at
the time, said Masaoka.

Loyalty Oath Patterned After One for Government Workers

MacBeth then asked the former National Secretary about the
loyalty oath, which had been criticized by playwright Chin.
Masaoka explained that the so-called JACL loyalty oath was
based on the same type given to government employees.

“We (the JACL) wanted something that would make it easier for
voluntary evacuees to get through their territories. Something that
would satisfy the local sheriff, or local group, that these people were loyal
Americans, and since neither the Army nor the WRA would give us
anything, we, in order to protect our group as best we could and provide
them safe passage, gave out this oath.”

As for its similarity to Questions 27 and 28 of the statement of U.S.
citizenship of Japanese ancestry, Masaoka said that JACL leaders had
not even seen the government questionnaire prior to its issuance, and
even WRA Director Dillon Myer had wished, according to Masaoka, that
JACL leaders could have examined Questions 27 and 28 before these
were iImposed upon evacuees.

Masaoka added that JACL leaders had filed letters of protests against
the loyalty questions and that if the questionnaire had ever been pro-
posed to the JACL prior to its issuance, the League would have been “the
first to denounce it”.

McCloy’s Doubt of Prewar Nisei Loyalty Allayed

In answer to McCloy's testimony which expressed some doubt regard-
Ing the loyalty of Nisei in the military prior to Pearl Harbor, Masaoka
commented, “Let the record show— it is my judgment that the average
Japanese American did not once, before or after Pearl Harbor, turn
against the U.S.”

MacBeth then asked Masaoka to comment on the 1948 Claims Act, to
which he replied: “When attorneys write a bill, they really write some-
thing. And we discovered that this bill was so technical, so legalistic, so
difficult to administer that at one time it was possible that (a loss of)

Scout troop 29 sets

merit badge record

SAN FRANCISCO—Troop 29 of
San Francisco Buddhist Church
presented 168 merit badges to 26 |
scouts at a recent court, establish- |

iIng a troop record, according to |
Scoutmaster Art Sawada

Reno JACL sets

Installation date

RENO, Nev—Reno JACL's instal-
lation dinner on Sunday, Dec. 13,6
p.m., at the Center for Religion &
Life, 1101 N. Virginia St., will be a
potluck affair with the chapter
providing the main course, while
members are being asked to bring
a dessert or salad by the dinner
committee.

JACL National Director Ron
Wakabayashi, who was born here,
will be guest speaker and instal-
ling officer. New chapter presi-
dent is Fred Sun. =

Continued on Page 4
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Barrow S testimony on WRA

Testimony of Leland Barrows, a top administrative official with the
War Relocation Authonity, first under Milton Eisenhower and then Dillon
 Myer, represents the main WRA input before the Commussion, as gleaned
Jrom the transcripts of July 14 session in the Senate Caucus Room.
Continued from Last Week

Mr. Barrows: No, as a matter of fact they maintained the camps and
ﬂ:eywm'ked,andaslsaﬂ,ormedtosaymmycpamgstatement,most
of them worked on all these household operational jobs of running the
centers.

Commissioner Brooke: That was purely voluntary on their part?

Mr. Barrows: Yes, sir.

Commissioner Brooke: And they were given adequate food?

Mr. Barrows: Yes, so far as quantity is concerned; so far as quality is
concerned it was, I suppose, ordinary; but by and large the diet was
gmﬂymﬂuemedbyﬂledmmsofﬂmmmmuuesmemselves They
produced and obtained—but often produced, special Japanese items
such as bean curd, soya sauce and things of that sort.

Commissioner Brooke: Adequate medical attention?

Mr. Barrows: On the whole, yes, although getting enough doctors was
difficult, and we relied very largely upon evacuee doctors.

Koyasan Scout Troop 379
to observe 50th anniversary

LOS ANGELES—Koyasan Bud-

man interest stories and experi-

dhist Temple's Boy Scout Troop ences during the scouting years.
379, is preparing a gala celebration Bill Shishima, who is in charge

Gf Invitations, is having difficulty

the roster. He wants
all rmer nmbers who have
moved or know the where-abouts
of members who have moved to

and reunion observing its S0th an-
niversary on May 22, 1982. Spear-
headed by its charter scoutmaster,
Sadamu Sam Eejima and co-chair-
man Harry Yamamoto, the re-

union committee a turn- contact him at 1515 Feliz, Mon-
out of 1,000 people togatheronthe terey Park, Ca. 91754. The 379
Saturday evening at the Quiet Ca- BUGIE.ablﬂletm,lsbangmaﬂed '
non Restaurant in Montebello. to all known addresses.

Guests will include state, county
and city notables as well as offi-
cials from the Boy Scouts of Ame- R T T RGBT T
Many scouters from Japan are ex-

Troop 379 continued during the

WORKS

JAPANESE

war years at Heart Mountain
WRA camp under the Central
Wyoming Council. The drum and

E.lmgie corps also med as the CRESTS
’?:e COrps dxnmmﬂ:ebecampﬂwmdays IN TRADITIONAL
COIps o

ﬁmmm.ult?mﬂleNanm mmeflts - STAI]‘TEDLG\I);{ASSD
organization m 1932, except for u OO
the Marine drum and bugle corps. BEAUFRAMES

The Nikkei troop 1s the most de- i ——
Ry sy (I LY S SLYLES
more |
known troop. Itboastsarmdo?tr' & COLORS
ME@%M mnéwsSﬂ WRITE:

n -

ver Beaver and Order of Merit re- P.O. BOX 416

cipients. Since its first goodwill LANGLEY ®« WA

tour to Japan in 1937, the troop has 08260
made trips to Japan in 1962, 1968,
1971, 1978 and is planning to part- OR CALL:
cipate in the 8th Nippon Jamboree (206) 221-2067
in summer of 1982.

Souvenir Booklet
- A 1% tu*];a wul m p‘lxg: HHIIIIIIIIIIHIIIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIlllﬂlﬂ'ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂl’"ﬂl“llﬂl
lished occasion. Kango
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Imﬁnba'sd" &Bmmﬂllﬂfplden- - 17 N. WABASH AVE., LOBBY

tify many of the old photos which CHICAGO, ILL. 60602 - 372-7863
are dlsplayed in the troop room at Dave Yoshimura, Proprietor
Koyasan Temple. He is also Sﬂlﬂ;(l_ _Authorized Seiko ond Citizen - Sales & Service
ing personal photos, articles, oru- | s

Commissioner Brooke: Any recreational facilities for the young?

Mr. Barrows: Oh yes, there were games of one sort or another, there -'

was ample space for that, I believe.

Commmmer Brooke: Well other than being confined and their whole .

cept of confinement and you would say that these camps were not the
worst plam to live?
Mr. Barrows: Senator, I would say that we concluded quickly that they

were bad places to live, not because people weren't going to like them, but -

because they were,and that they should move and get back into normal
life as rapidly as possible, for many reasons; first to gain acceptance in
the rest of the country; second, to preserve that independence. But as I
mentioned at the end, they practically had to be forced to leave attheend.

Commissioner Brooke: And why was that?

Mr. Barrows: They didn’t want to go. They didn’t want to face another
change, many of them were old. It’s perfectly true that a number of them
had to move with the assurance that they would become public charges,
but not very many.

But we felt that, one of the astonishing things about this is how quickly
people, who are maintained in this way, however inadequately you may
say, become institutionalized and that’s one of the bad things about the
whole exercise.

Commissioner Brooke: Well, the right of survivorship, you mean. You
can be confined in a penitentiary, I presume, and you try to live in that
penitentiary, you have to live, by necessity they have to do that; you can’t
tell me they became acclimated to these camps and they found it com-
fortable at any time, do you?

Mr. Barrows: Just simply that you read some of the reports of the
problems encountered in trying to close the centers.

Commissioner Brooke: Well, I mean, then there's the question of
choice, what was available to them.

Mr. Barrows: Exactly.

Commissioner Brooke: They were fearful of leaving the camps be-
cause they were fearful of going where, they didn’t know.

Mr. Barrows: Well, they could all go back where they had been, I know
that wasn't—well, in any event, that was the problem.

Commissioner Brooke: You're satisfied that the WRA did all that it
could to make these people who were confined in these camps as human-

.
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REGIONAL CENTER

“Serving Individuals with
Special Developmental Needs™

Free Services are Available to Eligible Persons with these Developmental Disabilities:
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Mr. Barrows: So far as physical comfort and security and food and so

. on are concemned, yes; but we early decided that we weren'’t going to try
to make them into model communities because we wanted the people to
take advantage of the freedom of going out elsewhere in the country. And

of course we were always pushing quietly for the lifting of the exclusion
order.

Commissioner Brooke: You mean intentionally you did not want to
make them model communities?
Mr. Barrows: That’s rnght.

Commissioner Brooke: Ofcmrseymlthmlghtthatwoqﬂdbead&
terrent?

~ Mr. Barrows: We thought the first thing that could happen would be for
the war to end with the bulk of these people under U.S. Government
control and support.

Commissioner Brooke: And you wanted to get rid of that respon-
sibility?

Mr. Barrows: We didn’t want to get rid of the responsibility, we wanted
to change its nature.

Chair Bernstein: Father Gromoff, do you have any questions?

Commissioner Gromoff: No.

Chair Bernstein: Mr. Goldberg?

Commissioner Goldberg: The War Relocation Authority, we all re-
cognize, was composed of humane people. You would agree that as
Senator Brooke said, that it's a terrible thing to be confined under any
circumstances?

Mr. Barrows: Yes, sir.

Commissioner Goldberg: Did you have anything to do with the Civilian
Exclusion Order Number S5, which was issued I think after the War

Continued on Page 6
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COMMODORE PERE

I _
| Classic Shlp
Sunday Brunch.

Now everyv Sunday, Commodore Perry’s offers
| a new presentation of great mid-day favorites
from America and the world. Join us in the
| Garden Level, 11:30 AM-2:30 PM. Free

champagne and complimentary self-parking

$11/adult, $6.50/children under 10.
For reservations call 629-1200.

Commodore Perry’s is open for lunch and dinner
| Monday-Saturday

ANGELES

CA 90012

! First & Los Angeles Streets * Los Angeles,
(213) 629-1200

e Other Neurological Disorders

Serving the e Mental Reta rdation
Health Districts
o e Cerebral Palsy

o o Are You

::Anmn Copf:erned .'AIZOUL o F pll epsy

th e Difficulty Learning! -
Southeast e Slow Social Development? - AUt'Sm
i e Frequent Or Uncontrolled
Seizures

* Difficulty in Communicating?

We Can Help!

Main Office: 2160 W. Adams Blvd., Los Angeles, Calif. (213) 734-1884
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= Where’s My
Sword?

San Francisco

The things that people save over the
course of years are reflective of their lives.
During the Redress Commission hearings
and the exhibits at the San Francisco Pre-
sidio on the 442/100 veterans and, now, the
MIS, the private collections of Japanese
Americans have emerged to some extent. Because of the con-
centration camp experience, most collections begin with camp.
Since people could take only what they could carry with them,
hard decisions between practicality and sentiment had to be
made. I would hate to be in that position. :

When I made the physical move from Los Angeles to San
Francisco, I brought most of the practical and sentimental para-
phernalia from my past with me. One of my favorite things is a
netsuke that was given to me by my grandfather. It is an ivory
carving of a Japanese mask. On the reverse side, there is a false
back which slides out and reveals an intricate erotic carving. I
understand that many Issei brought similar pieces to this coun-
try. They were small enough to carry easily and could be sold for
an initial stake.

During a recent trip, Dr. Bill Takahashi, president of the Mile
High chapter, Ken Yonemoto, president of the New Mexico
chapter, and Ron Shibata, the new Mountain Plains District
Council governor, were exchanging stories on their collection of
Samural swords. Their enthusiasm about their collections re-
minded me that my father had never recovered a sword that the
government took from him during the war. I have no recollec-
tion of the sword, only the description that my father gave me. It
was one of those family pieces that he had brought from Japan. I
understand that the craftsmanship was excellent. As number
one son, I think that that sword would be mine today, if the
family still had it. I want it back.

I know that there must be other items like that for all of us who
were touched by the concentration camps. International Rela-
tions ' , Chuck Kubokawa, talks about a sword that is
lodged between two buildings in San Francisco that was in his
family. There must have been a number of items of material and
sentimental value that were never retrieved.

I am grateful that there were many Issei and Nisei who were
compulsive enough to save things from the camp period for-
ward. There is obviously much of it lying around in those places
where we keep our favorite collections and in places long forgot-
ten by those who placed them there. Old photographs, crafts-
work from camp, ration books, camp newsletters, artwork, even
old letters have come forward along with the written and oral
testimony for the Commission. The veterans have produced an
amazing collection of souvenirs for the Presidio exhibits,

Carole Hayashino, who does the daily work of the Redress
Campaign as John Tateishi’s assistant, has a collection of those
dolls that have bobbing heads. Gail Fujioka, a former JACL
Youth Director, saves stuffed bears. PC Editor, Harry Honda,
must have every name tag that he has ever received in his office.
Each collector obviously has their own unique motivation.  #

MASAOKA contioued trom poge -

$2,000 would pay a claim of less than $400.”

Masaoka added that the claims process “moved so slowly” that time
after time, the community leaders went to Congress to ask for a more
generous kind of interpretation of the bill.

As a result, said Masaoka, the 1948 law was amended which provided
that the Attorney General could “compromise and settle any claim up to
two-thirds the value of their (Japanese American) losses—losses that
applied only to real property or $2,500, whichever was less”.
| Compromise Claims Payments Timely for Resettlers

Since many evacuees needed the money to resettle from the camps,
the majority of the claims was settled in this manner. “We know of
instances where claims reaching close to a million dollars were com-
promised and settled for just $2,500; because when you're earning only
$12, $16 and $19 a month, and you have to return from New York to
California or from camp to California, every dollar counts,” Masaoka

He then pleaded, “I would urge this Commission to look at that history.
Congress held two hearings on this, and agreed that it was ungenerous,
but unfortunately, the temper of Congress, in spite of the fact that we had
suffered uniquely, wasn't quite generous enough to give us the benefit.”

- MacBeth also asked Masaoka the source for that $400 million figure,
which had been used frequently by many witnesses. Masaoka said a
representative of the Federal Reserve Bank had given him the figure and
that it concerned only the losses in and around the San Francisco area.

Masaoka did have a comment on the passage of the 1948 Claims Act,
noting that President Harry Truman helped to push its passage as a kind
of “apology” to the Japanese Americans: “As a matter of fact, the Dept. of
Defense, both houses of Congress and the President said that while
everybody suffered ... the Japanese Americans were forced to suffer a
unique hardship visited upon no other group in America, and this was
their rationale for passing this Act.” "
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tus, Winton,
394-2663.
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Book Review:
@® Short Stories

Two paperbacks featuring con-
temporary Japanese short stories
introduce five wniters, the most

‘noted being Masuji Ibuse, winner

of almost every major literary
prize in Japan. His translator John
Bester recalls a similarity be-
tween Ibuse and Hokusai of the
“36 Views of Mt Fuji” fame with
their “strong feeling of the Japa-
nese countryside in its unprett-
fied actuality”. There are nine
pieces 1n Ibuse’s SALAMANDER
and Other Stories (Kodansha In-
ternational, New York, 136pp soft-
cover, $3.95), each portraying a
different theme—some fantasy,
semi-autobiographical, historical,
even humor and compassion.

Second item, THE CATCH and
Other War Stories (Kodansha In-
ternational, New York, 156pp soft-
cover, $4.95), are by four different
authors: Kenzaburo Oe’s Catch
deals with a black U.S. airman held
captive in a remote mountain vil-
lage and the development of hu-
man relationships between the GI
and young captors; Haruo Umeza-
Ki's Sakurajima centers upon
emotions of a navy petty officer
facing the gloom of July-August
1945; Tamiki Hara's Summer
Flower is even more than
Sakurajima, relating what hap-
pened after the atomic bomb was
dropped on Hiroshima; and Fumi-
ko Hayashi's Bones proves some
Kind of determinism in a war wid-
ow who takes to the street right
afl_tﬁt:l the war to survive.

® ‘Yamato Colony’

LIVINGSTON, Ca—A dream has
come true m Livingston, Califor-
nia. The dream was that the dra-
matic history of the founding of
the Yamato Colony be researched,
documented, and published as a.
hard bound book.

A limited edition of a 231 page
book “The Yamato Colony 1906-
1960” 1s now being distributed.
The book 1s written by Kesa Noda
with authority and humor. It is
rich in customs and history of the
first generation, development of
the burning sands and forbidding
land into a farming community.

The story provides an insight in-
to the feelings of immigrant wives
who, from urban areas of Japan,
were thrust onto this once waste-
land. They helped mold it into an

icultural and Christian com-
plex of wealth and beauty. The
story courses the great
depression and the aftermath of
December 1941, the return of the
people and a community rebuilt.

The book was published by the
Livingston Merced JACL. “The
Yamato Colony 1906-1960" may be
purchased from

Ichiro Minabe, 7634 N. Yamato
Rd., Livingston, Ca 95334 (209)
394-2267;

Buddy Iwata, 1211-2nd St., Liv-
mgston, Ca 95334 (209) 394-7772;

Eric Andow, 9611 W. Eucalyp-,
Ca 95388 (209)

\ \ §.

Two recent articles, one by
Bill Hosokawa and the other

by Lillian Kimura, addressed
the Japanese American dilem-
ma. Is there anything to Asian
American political coalition,
or i1s it an 1ilusion? One
stressed the profound differ-
ence In the degree of assimi-
laion among Asian Ameri-
cans. The other wondered
about AACL in 1990.

Number is important, but it
1s only one factor in effective
advocacy. First, it 1s the issue

PSWDC

Continued from Front Page
year).

The Pacific Citizen learned
JACL memberships would expire
on the anniversary date rather
than the calendar vear. This
means the expiration date appear-
ing on the PC mailing label would
apply for JACL purposes as well,
starting thus fiscal year, provided
the National Board concurs. Three
national officers, treasurer Henry
Sakail, vice president Vernon Yo-
shioka and Tsujimura, are recom-
mending the new membership
scheme. PC’s list computerization
capability will be a major factor in
Keeping chapters posted.

—Harry Honda

YOUTH DIRECTOR

JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE
1765 Sutter Street ® San Francisco, Ca 94115 @ (415) 921-5225

JOB SUMMARY
Under supervision of the National Director, the Youth Director will plan,

implement and coordinate pr
Youth Coordinating Council, sc

rams and activities related to the Natonal
larship, student aid and other projects and

rograms of interest and wellare of youth of Japanese ancestry in the
ational Organization and the United States. Responsibilities will include
budget, administration, program planning and coordination of youth related

activities and services.

DUTIES
1) Liaison among the National Youth Coordinating Council, the National

Director and the National Board.

2)Provide staff services to the National Youth Coordinating Council.

3) Administer the JACL Scholarship and Student Aid programs, or any
pro?rarns related to Touth services as assigned by the National Director.
4

Provide month

y reports on the activities, plans and needs ol youth

related projects and programs within the National organization.
5) Promote the general wellare, growth and development ol youth ol

Japanese American ancestry.

6) Represent the National Director and the National organization as
required at assigned meeatings and events.
) Perform such other duties as assigned by the National Director.

QUALIFICATIONS

1) Bachelor's degree n a lield relevant to working with Japanese Amer-
ican youth or combined experience in youth work, organizational develop-

ment, training.

2) Ability to communicate and work with Japanese American youth, orga-

nizational membership and staff,

3) Ability to plan, develop and implement projects and programs.
4) Knowledge of the history, interests and 1ssues of parsons to Japanese

ancestry in the United States.

REQUIREMENTS
(1 : Active mambership with the Japanese American Citizens League. (2)
!

A valid California Driver's license. (3) Ability to travel pariodically.

POSTING

November 6 to December 6, 1981, Posting may be extended until position
is filled,

APPLICATION

Send resume to above address. Attention; National Director
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CLIFF’S CORNER: by Dr. Clifford Uyeda
h Disarray or a Force for Good

itself. If the issue is just, it
transcends narrow numerical
figures. Second, it is the de-
gree of organization. A com-
pact, well coordinated action
can succeed where the disor-
gamzed millions will fail.

[f number is the only signi-
ficant factor in advocacy, the
minorities might just as well
throw in their towels and leave
their fortune or misfortune to
the mercy of the majority.
Such, however, is not the case
In America. Minority rights
are a potent force in shaping
our laws and our social doc-
trines.

Working within the Asian
Pacific American Advocates
of California (APAAC) has
been revealing. The American
public 1S not very good In dis-
tinguishing one Asian from
another. They tend to lump us

mto a single category—
Asians, and ftreat us ac-
cordingly.

There are also many Asian
traits among the recent im-
migrants that remind us of our
[sse1 generation and their si-
milar problems and dilemma.
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It 1s not difficult for us to re-
late to other Asians. Our ex-
periences in America tend to
follow a similar pattern. As
Asian Americans we have
more In common than just a
remote Asian background.

In Califormnia where one-
third of all the Asians in Ame-
rica reside, the number is also
not imnsignificant. By working
together in a well organized
action we can have an impact.
Aslans cannot be ignored by
the legislators, especially in
California.

The California experience
has also taught us that to be
most effective In an Asian
community, specific ethnic or-
ganizations are essential. A fa-
tal mistake for any Asian is to
believe that he or she speaks
for all Asians. To have an ef-
fecive Asian coalition there
must be a distinct and strong
organization of specific Asi-
ans. As a member of a specific
ethnic group one can more ef-
fectively communicate and
work cooperatively with
members of other Asian or-
ganizations. One needs a base
from which to operate.

PROGRAM DIRECTOR

JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE
1765 Sutter Street ® San Francisco, Ca 94115 @ (415) 921-5225

JOB SUMMARY

Under supervision of the National Director, the Program Director will be
responsible for planning, coordination, and implementation of functions,
projects, and services provided by the National organization. Responsib-
iities will include budget administration, program planning, personnel man-
agement, fund raising, and membership services.

DUTIES

1) Supervision of support staff at National Headgquarters in the operation
of the general management of the office.
2) Assist in the development of matenals and resources related to national

pro?rams of the organization
3

Provide staff support to specific JACL projects and committees as

assigned by the National Director.

4) Develop a monthly report summarizing the activities and status of the
National organization, and coordinate its assembly and dissemination
9) Maintain the vanous operational manuals and policy documents of the

National JACL.

6) Represent the National Director and the National organization as
required at assigned meallnglg and eavent.
/) Assume the responsibilities of the Nawonal Director at National Head-

quarters in his/her absence.

8) Provide information on the National organization to vanous media

SOUrces,

9) Perform other duties as assigned by the National Director
QUALIFICATIONS

1) Bachelor's degree in a field relevant to the work of the National JACL,
such as In the humanities, social sciences, business or public adminis-

tration.

2) Background in personnel management, communications, budget and
accounting, computers systems and human services lor a year

3) Abllity to communicate and work with diverse populations in the general
public, organizational membership and staff.

4) Abili
papers.

to develop and write reports, grant applications and financial

) Pravious experience with non-profit, tax-exempt, public service cor-

porations.

6) Knowledge and expernence in the history, interests and issues of
persons of Japanese ancestry in the United States.

REQUIREMENTS
Active membership with the Japanese Amencan Citizens League. (2)

(1
A ‘U&?Id California Dniver's license. (3) Ability to travel panodically.

POSTING
November 6 to December 6, 1981, Posting may be extended until position
is filled.
APPLICATION

Send resume to above address. Attention: National Director
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FROM THE FRYING PAN: by Bill Hosokawa

Pearl Harbor conspiracy theories still afloat

transmissions and shared the machine with the United  S€em to be growing into a cult. The truth, whatever it may
States, that the U.S. used the machine to decode inter- D€, may not be known for sure for decades to come. There
cepted top-secret Japanese messages, and that among  are people who relish conspiracy theories and go to great
them was information about the impending attack on lengths to seek credence for them, as witness the various
Pearl Harbor. books that have been written about the assassination of
The second charge is equally complicated andnebulous.  President Kennedy.
It starts with the premise that Roosevelt was convinced Those who endorse either of the two Roosevelt war
that the fascist powers would overrun Western Europe,  conspiracy theories can cite a good deal of persuasive
that America’s future would be jeopardized if this should  €vidence. It’s been documented that the United States did
happen, that the American people were dead set against indeed break a Japanese code and was intercepting offi-
involvement in war and Atrhnat some sholflqng event was  cClal m&ssaagr?g It]l1$ history that the United States applied
necessary to reverse erican public opinion, that €Conomic political pressures on J in an effort to
side of the badly beleaguered Allies. enough economic and political pressure would cause Ja-  Persuade Tokyo to pull out of China. Balll)ta:: 'S also possible
The first charge is based on the contention that the pan to provoke that incident, and that Roosevelt got what  t0 add two and two and think the sum adds up to six or
Nazis had invented a cipher machine whose code couldnot  he wanted in Pearl Harbor. seven.
be broken, that they shared this machine with the Japa- | * * * For Japanese Americans, who as a group suffered un-
|nese, that the British had captured one of themachineand ~ Idonot know that any of this is true; I am only reporting ~ Justly as a consequence of the Pearl Harbor attack, the
learned its secret, that the British were decoding Nazi what is being charged by some writers and others who  conspiracy theory is of particular interest. It is difficult
| not to wonder if they were not made the unwitting and

innocent vicims of ploy designed to fire up American
patriotic fervor. If the United States had slid slowly and

Denver Colo.
~ We are all hooked on anniversaries
— and that means the press will remind us
iy that 40 years ago Dec. 7 Japan attacked
: Pearl Harbor and plunged the United
/ States into World War IT. It also means
the resurrection of not infrequently
reports that President Franklin D. Roosevelt either
(@) knew theraldwasomnmganddldnoﬁnngtoprepare
for it, or (b) provoked the attack in order that reluctant
Americans would be drawn into the European war on the

EAST WIND: by Bill Marutani tal gears to cope with and to

A FEW YEARS AGQO, I sat
in on a lecture-discussion pre-
sented by Professor Anthony
Kahng, an articulate and en-
gagmgKm'emAmencan'Ihe
thesis of his presentation was
that the Asian culture—on
which most of us have been
weaned—is one based on
ethics, whereas the Western
culture is one based on con-
frontation and litigation,
hence, it was important for the
Asian American to recognize
and to understand this distinc-
tion in order to effectively
function in this socio-econo-
mic miliew. I've since pon-
dered that thesis a number of

times, seeking to relate it to
my own expenences and sit-
uation. I continue to mull it
over. Some tentative concepts
and conclusions begin to
evolve, and I'll try to explain
some of them, elusive as some
may be.

- AS A NISEI child, my Issel
parents drummed Into me a
number of principles, many of
which, let me concede right at
the outset, I've not success-
fully observed. Nonetheless, a
great number of them have
adhered, in varying degrees;
and even those that I've at-
tempted to push back have
had a vestigial effect. Some of
the principles taught to us
from the earliest days: “Do not
complain, but endure; do not
tread on others; be not quick to
speak, but deliberate”—and so
many others you Nisel know
so well. Well, with abject apo-
logies to my Issel parents, I
must say that refined and de-

FROM HAPPY VALLEY: by Sachi Seko

- Salt Lake City

It was supposed to have been the best time of
their lives. Although they are no longer young,
they are not quite old. Both are in the middle
S0s. Their last child left home a year ago. The
husband elected to take early retirement.
There had been a year at home together. The
large house was redecorated. Improvements
were made in the yard. They traveled. Friends

sirable as such precepts may
be—and I do believe in them—
the reality of the matter is that
in the dynamics of this society,
they tend to get mangled. In
observing these Issei-taught
precepts, the practitioner can
be exploited, shunted aside,
viewed as being meek and
then trod upon. And the irony
of all this is that it takes a great
deal of self-control and forti-
tude to adhere to and practice

these cultural precepts passed
along to us.

AS A RESULT, some of us
may be leading a double life,
so to speak. On the one hand,
fully appreciating the beauty
and gentleness of these pre-
cepts, we may seek to pre-
serve them mn the home and In
our relationships with our
friends; when, however, we
sally forth into our businesses
and occupations, “to face the
world,” we may consciously or
unconsciously shift our men-

‘A Tolerant Smile Covers the Aches

of pride to her and of envy to others. She re-
mained a competitive athlete. When the symp-
toms persisted, she sought medical advice. The
family doctor referred her to specialists. All the
tests proved inconclusive. Until three weeks
ago. She had cancer of the colon. Surgery was
performed the next morning. The surgeon esti-
mated the growth had begun three years ago.

cameﬁunafartosmyandvmtﬂetmdedhls
gardmandhls

thwghhewmﬂattmi,hedﬂnurred.'l‘here
was no hurry, he said, to enter the rat race
again. Recently, a position became available
ﬁmtheamldnotdeclme.'lhechallengewastoo
‘enticing. His wife was supportive of his deci-
sion, as she had always been during their long
marriage. If she felt any regret at the abrupt
termination of their time together, it was care-
fully concealed. She was accustomed to yield-
ing to his desires. It was as natural as breathing.

Everything about their lives was the way he
wanted it.

The couple returned to their old, familiar pat-
tern of life. His position became the pivotal
point in their lives. The year’s retirement had
only been a brief intermission in a flawless
scmanoHeleftearlyandretumedlatefrmn
the office. Dinner was waiting in the immacu-
late house. After dinner, she listened to his
pmblemsatﬂleofﬁce.Shewasbomhlssomd
mgboardmﬂbeatmgboard.'lherehadbeen

years of Having emptied himself, he
went early to bed. Although she sometimes
wished to her concerns, the opportuni-

express
. ty rarely seemed to arrive. Andmore,ltwmld
“have been a betrayal of his idea of a “good

As soon as she recovers her strength, chemo-
therapy will begin. She told me this in a most
matter-of-fact voice.

I expressed surprise that for three years she
had not felt well. In our frequent encounters, 1
never guessed. Sometimes, at parties, women
form their own groups, separate from the men.
At our age, it is common to discuss our aches
and pains. The comfort of being with one’s own
sympathetic sex. Yet, I could never remember
her participation. Only her tolerant smile. I sup-
pose it would have been unsporting of her,
known as the “good sport”.

Word of her illness was passed among
friends. There were expresssions of shock. “It
couldn’t happen to her.” And then quickly, al-
most too quickly, sympathy was passed to her
husband. “How is he taking it?" He is deva-
stated. The night of our visit, he talked of quit-
ting his position, of selling the house. He was
both emotional and irrational. Sleeping was dif-
ficult for him, he complained. He paced the
floor, pausing to offer drinks no one wanted. It
was a cold night, but he suddenly had an urgent
need to go outside. He lent my husband a parka
and they left the room.

Thewﬁemrewalq)owmglodcatmeand
smiled. Her hair was in disarray. No cosmetics
had been applied to her face. It was the first
nmelhaveseenhersovmnemblybare My
friend for so many years. Deep, pain lines
etched her face. She looked prematurely old.
For the moment, the brief moment that she
smiled, her face was youthful and lovely again.
Wewatchedﬂwdonrclose.Andfurmappamt

reason, we laughed.

be facing. This “split personal-
ity” can be somewhat wearing
at tmes.

BUT THOSE PRECEPTS,
taught from such an early age,
are hard to shake. If you doubt
this, how many times have you
heard of some Nisel1 working
overtime when all others have
long gone? Or agreed to work
a holiday when others have re-
fused? Or taken on more re-
sponsibility at the same (or
sometimes lesser) pay, with-
out verbalizing a complamt to
the boss? Or watch, in silence,
while others who are less qua-
lified “leap frog” into higher
positions? And so on.

WHAT TO DO? I'm not sure
that I have the answer, else I'd
have solved my own situation
long ago; however, for what-
ever it may be worth: To the
extent you are able, under-
stand that when you partici-
pate in a football contest, you

don't go by ping-pong rules.
That's the way 1t 1s. =

B Books rule the world, or at
least those nations which have
a written language; the others
do not count—Voltaire.

® 1000 Club

(Year of M ship Indicated)
* Century; ** Corp; L Life; M Memonal
Nov 2-6, 1981 (42)
Roy Iwata, 21-Fred Y Tsuj,

2? uby‘r’anmkmm

Cincinnat: 30-Masaj TokL

Contra Costa: Life-Emiko Shinagawa,
Life<John awa

Detroit: 22-Shig T' K

Eden Township: 28-Kenji Fuju, 22-Mo-
motaro Kawahara, Z2~t.am [sami Ka-

wahara

Fowler: 23-Harley M Nakamura

French Camp: 28-Mitsuo Kagehiro, 17-
Hiroshi Shinmoto.

Fresno: 22-Dr Hideki sShimada

(;ﬂ:ded( Valley: 12-John J Fujita, 4+-Ken

Long Bt,ad‘l 25-Dr Katsumu [zumu, 16-
Jeffrey Y Matsul

Marina: 21 -Peggy Sonoda Asuncion, 21-
Ann Sonoda.

Marysville: 28-Mosse M Uchida

Mﬂm’y Peninsula: 16-George Y Uye-

Placer County: 20-Kunio Okusu, 11-Jack
K Yokote.

Portland: 1-Lily l\ﬂom Mcim*:r\;

Puyallup V&HL 1 H Kosai.

Sacramento: 1 l)r Hitoshi Okamoto.

er; 26-Tom H Nagamatsu.
‘rancisco: 21 hMm Hongo, 20-

l{l.w Inouye®.

san Jose: 1-lvan T Fuezy, 24-Thomas A
Hiura®,

Santa Barbara: 23-G reorge I Nishumura,

seattle: 26-Heitaro Hikida®, 25-John M
ll;ilﬂshiwugi, 20-Dr Roland 5 Kumasa-

snake River: 24-Jack H Ogami, 28-Abe
oIto,

southeast Cultural: 21-Cathy Sonoda

Twin Cities: 28-Dr George Nishida

West Los Angeles: 1-Robert Kimura

White River Valley: 25-George Kawir

CENTURY CLUB*
1-Hisao Inouy
ura (5JO), 1-Heitaro }hkul.ﬂ{wet)
LIFE
Emiko shinagawa (CNC), John Shina-
gawa (CNC).

SUMMARY (Since Dec. 31, 1980)
Acﬁvmmms ORAL) v a A ik 1,951
CUITENE LOLA] .+ v vsvvreenss AL 1,993

35 Years

t‘hl survive against the dynamism  ndramatically into war, if the provocation had been in th
E Cal Contr adlCtlonS ?gngcémmfz?a‘ioﬁn au?sm‘;hljly Atlantic, if the attack on Pearl Harbor had been replljl]lseg

by a forewamed American defense, it is easy to conjec-
ture that hysteria which quickly developed toward Japa-
neIsehaAmencgns mll]ght not have taken root.
ve no 1dea whether the Roosevelt conspiracy theo

falls within the purview of the Comnusm%snponc\{famrg
Relocation and Internment of Civilians, or even whether
there is enough hard evidence to warrant further study.
But if there is reason to think the answer on both points is
in the affirmative, then certainly an inquiry ought to be -

pursued.

NOV.23,1946

Nov. 1—Repeal of 1902 ant1-On-
ental ban to vote in British Colum-
bia urged before special legisla-
tive committee in Vancouver by
citizen groups of Japanese, Chi-
nese and East Indian descent; en-
franchisement issue scheduled for
next legislative session; all other
provinces free of ant-Onental
restriction to franchise.

Nov. 2—Calif. Supreme Court
decides to review Stockton’s Star
Theater case: rnght of permanent
resident Issel to operate commer-
cial property In state; in 1942, the-
ater owner (Emil Palermo) sought
to void a prewar lease held by Issel
group and won case, but was over-
ruled on appeal.

Nov. 13—Weiser (1d.) Amernican
Legion Post directors vote to per-
mit use of hall for Intermountain
JACL district meeting Dec. 14-16;
JACL recalls post refused Japa-
nese Exclusion League to hold
anti-Nisei meetings in same hall in
[k

Nov. 15—Salinas Niseil (Henry &
James Tanda) finally locate $1,500
worth of missing hoa.lsel'nld fur-
nishings stored for duration In
their home at a San Francisco
storage house, which refused to
relinquish the goods without a

Agor

- i e Pacific Ulzen
trict Attorney Anthony Brazl
plans grand theft charges if evi-
dence sufficient.

Nov. 16—Wartume evacuation
film documentary, “Barmers and
Passes”, sponsored by Presbyter-
ian Church, previewed by >an
Francisco JACL; drastic re-ediing
urged to correct impression relo-
caion camp condiions were
“sweet and rosy’.

Nov. 16—In wake of Uyama
case (Calif. alien land law held
constitutional by state supreme
court, though on appeal to US.
supreme Court), all deeds neld by
Nisel in Santa Clara county under
Investigation by District Attormey,
reports Palo Alto Times, for eva-
sion of alien land law.

Nov. 18—Hawanan sugar work-
ers back at jobs on plantatons,
ending 2Y2>-month strke for high-
er wages and better working con-
ditions.

Nov. "O—JALLenterbLa:eu,hal
lengmg Orange County’s school

ation of Mexican American
children; Ninth District, Court of
Appeals, to hear Westminster case
Dec. 9; same local option law had
segregated Nisel school children

, as late as 1940 at Courtland (Sac-

ramento area).
Nov. 20—Army tramng 1500

e (SF), 1-Thomas A Hi- -

court order; goods listed as be-

Nisei at Presidio of Monterey for
longing to a “Mrs Hawkins” Mis-

occupation duty in Japan.

DAILY
INTEREST

Currently 7%. paid quarterly

LIFE SAVINGS
INSURANCE

~ to $4000 (previously $2000)

INSURED
SAVINGS

to any amount (previously $40,000)

NATIONAL JACL CREDIT UNION

Now over $4.5 million In assels

—

—

. |

e . mE ——

Car Loans low rates on new & used

Signature Loans up 1o S3000°

* TO QUALIFIED BORROWERS
PO 1721 Salt Lake City, Utah 84110 (804) 355-8040
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BARROWS conted tompuee

Relocation Authority was established on April 1, 1942. Would they have
consulted—at that ime was that—
Mr. Barrows: I don't know the Order you are referring to, but I don’t

_ Commissioner Goldberg: It's the Civilian Exclusion Order Number S
signed— |
Mr. Barrows: No, I don’t think we ever had any—
One of the provisions—it's 'a minor thing—the United States
Government through its agency will provide for storage at the sole risk
of the owner of household items. That’s a strange thing, isn'’t it, when you
exclude people and make him assume the risk. Wouldn’t you say so, Mr.
Barrows?
Mr. Barrows: Justice Goldberg, I think the whole property thing is of
special—the loss of property began when the war broke out before any
announcements were made, and some people began to make distress
sales and private arrangements, some evacuees trusted their neighbors
successfully, others unsuccessfully.
Commissioner Goldberg: The same thing, when you're ordered to
evacuate your storage 1s at your sole risk; you're forced to evacuate it,
they won'’t move it. Isn’t that a strange thing? It so struck me when I was
reading it.
Mr. Barrows: Well, I really believe that by the time that order was
issued, great harm upon the property front had been done.
Commussioner Goldberg: You mentioned the Tule riot. Did that have
any, Mr. Barrows, did that have anything to do with the shooting incident
of Okomoto?
Mr. Barrows: I don't remember the Iincident.
. Commissioner Goldberg: There was a fellow, Okomoto, a nice fellow,

driving a construction truck, who was shot by a private because he didn't,
apparently, to this GI respond immediately, and the GI was tried, a court
martial, and fined $1 for unauthorized use of government property. Isn't
that a horrible thing? :

Mr. Barrows: Well I—as I say, I don't remember that incident; I
thought there was a case at Tule Lake, but I didn’t find any in the research
I've done. |

Commissioner Goldberg: 1 was wondering whether you—you men-
~ tioned the riots and I was just wondering—

Mr. Barrows: Well, I think this incident—there were other
occasions when there were problems of that sort, 'm sure. I
remember one, but I can't even remember the circumstances or

Mr. Barrows: Of course we were outraged, but those things

happened.

Commissioner Goldberg: I feel you have a pretty good recol-

lection.

Mr. Barrows: Well, not very good actually.

Commissioner Goldberg: Well, you've shown good recollection.

Let me ask you a final question here, and that’s this: As we both agree
confinement is not good, I was looking at the wage scale based upon my
prior experience, and the wage scale for people who*worked at these
camps, was based upon a 44-hour week in your camps. I assume that that
was by directives of the Army. Unskilled, $8 a month; skilled, $12 a
month; professional and technical, $16 a month. Looking at it with hind-
sight—we all benefit from hindsight, does that seem like to you now—and
I recognize the pressures you were under, the figure you were carrying
on, but looking at it now, did the evacuees who were permtted to work

outside were earning prevailing wages.

Mr. Barrows: That's right.

Commussioner Goldberg: And in comparison, quite different, wasn't it?
Mr. Barrows: The wages were a little higher in our centers, but they—
Commussioner Goldberg: Than the outside?

Mr. Barrows: No, than those you cited, they went up to $19.
Commissioner Goldberg: Did they go up to $19?

Well, then my information was not—

Mr. Barrows: I don’t think you can consider those wages in any proper

sense, because—

Chapter Pulse

Detroit JACL returns

to Old World Market
DETROIT, Mich.—After an ab-
sence of more than 10 years, the
Detroit JACL again participated 1n
the Old World Market, sponsored
by International Institute, which
was hailed as being “more suc-
cessful” than their efforts in the
Far Eastern Festival last summer,
according to Toshi Shimoura, co-
ordinator.

Chapter offered chicken teriya-
ki and norimaki sushi and Mary
Oshika was kept busy two days
demonstrating origami.

Helping in the booth were Kaz

B.J. Watanabe (201) 526-2647.

Supﬁly of WLA JACL
cookbooks replenished

LOS ANGELES—A new shipment
of the ever popular “East-West
Flavors Cookbooks I and I has
been ordered in preparation for
the holiday seasons. Recipes for
Thanksgiving, Christmas and Ja-
panese New Year dishes are found
in both volumes.

Postpaid prices are Vol. I: $6.50,
and Vol. II: $8.80. Make checks
payable to West Los Angeles JACL
Auxiliary, 1431 Armacost Ave. Los
Angeles, CA 90025.

® HI Boxscore

Commissioner Goldberg: Why do you say that?

Mr. Barrows: We experimented with having private employment in
tl]e centers paying prevailing wages as we foresaw. There were great
difficulties with some evacuees in the centers having prevailing wages
and others not, and they experimented with varibus kinds of cooperative
arrangements, and finally because relocation became our main purpose,
we decided we would treat these merely as a subsistence wage in the
hopes that—we never raised it when the Army’s private pay was raised,

glmt was the ceiling, simply because we didn’t want to encourage staying
ere.

Commissioner Goldberg: Finally, it is true, is it not that at a
given date, you as an official and other authorities awarded in a
case there, decided that enough is enough, and they must be
forced out.

Mr. Barrows: Yes, sir.

Commuissioner Goldberg: Is that not correct?

Mr. Barrows: Yes, sir.

Commissioner Goldberg: When was that date?

Mr. Barrows: Well, the final—except from the Tule Lake
Segregation Center the final date as I recall was June 30, 1946.

Commissioner Goldberg: 19467

Mr. Barrows: 1 believe so.

Commissioner Goldberg: And further—

Mr. Barrows: It was supposed to be no more than 18 months
after 1 January, and I suppuse that’'s when it was.

Commissioner Goldberg: And if I understood you correctly, I
thought you said that part of the difficulty, you wanted to get
them absorbed 1n society.

Mr. Barrows: Yes.

Commissioner Goldberg: That's a fully commendable goal.

And you mentioned that there was difficulty because people
got used to the life, is that so? Would not also the factor of stll
lingering racial animosity be a factor in the fact that they felt
insecure in the centers?

Mr. Barrows: Yes, of course. But there was not so much of that
In most of the country.

Commissioner Goldberg: I'm talking about going home.

Mr. Barrows: Yes, when it came to going home that was a
factor.

Chair Bemstein: Mr. Mitchell?

Commissioner Mitchell: One question just to follow up the
Justice’s question: In view of the fact that they are all in com-
pletely different environments, what kind of jobs would they

-the center, where the evacuees somehow wandered too close to rform? Moving out from the centers? =
the perimeter fence and was shot. Mayeda, Margaret Watanabe, i periormy vloving To Be Continueqd
ST - It's40y Jmmman}{armd{)LKaﬂ]y _ € 34 AL OO OO
e e PYeeCeny Shinoura sn T Sh. QYOG s e DELIGHTFUL \
moura; making . FACEEIY IRVHOEE. et ss s nsmen 16 Eiw
Y Shimoura, Sumi Satoh, Chiyo To- sealood treafs Y
OVer 1 ,500 paCk Seabrook’s gasaki, Hime Iwaoka, Tomi Oku- , 1981DISPLAY ADS 3,539%4") \
. : bo, June Otsuji, Yone Shimamura, ‘Alameda 163, Portland = DELICIOUS and
first Nikkei cultural event Mirs. Morimoto, Yoshiko Tnowye, By ° 420 Sarige % | ® 5o easy to prepare
MOﬂﬁl:ta;alIIdDPePa{‘mg,t%nYﬂlﬂ Chicago 84, San Diego 36 | | \
- SEAB —Ov .. were Hime Iwaoka, Tomi Kubo, Clovis 6 San Francisco 336 wrsy
mﬁﬁmﬁ m?@;g dl%c:wn msgwsgk C Togasaki, Mary Kamidoi, ggmlr - Colum Bsn lﬁg.SmMatm 163 MRS. FRIDAY S \
* American Cultural Festival held ip, ley Shimamura, J [zumi, M Oshi- Downtown ekl ;
by Seabrook JACL at Cumberiand  Chersd b tovdsy, | oo HPp and 7 Ron & Kathy Yee and T Shi- EdenTwnshp 146 Sockon 168 Gourmet Breaded Shrimps \
County College on Oct. 3, accord- Shown here to the public for the Moura.  Fowler 6:wmﬁ”]_,? 252 and Fish Fillets )
ing to Mary Nagao, who coordinat-  first time, the slide history, three NY JACL to hold holi Fremont 12, West Valley 20 y
ed the affair in the ' ith ov to Liday Fresno 168 Midwest DC  1C L
AN D e Te wratiir 1. actates. i naarol b ditteens fumdraiser bazaar Fresno e o Midwest DC 2 1) Fishking Processors, 1327 E. 15th St, Los Angeles (213) 746-1307
a]l-dayFmtivalattra:tedgﬁests ppecpleflmnthemnm' The NEW YORK—The New York . Monterey 12¢ o B e e e N N e o I
from Greater Delaware Vaney slide hi will umty JACLGiaptermlllIﬂdltsalmual New York 126 Ad Dept 19644 '_E 'huutﬁuuuﬁ | Siatatatats
e g e R e S mistory will be used in the  Hojiday Fundraiser with a bazaar Oakland 21 pCOffice & D JAPAN
artsandcraftdﬂnmsn'au&é’axﬁ studies. 0 Tuste €TE  on Dec. 5, noon to 7 pm. at the Nov. 13 Total: 3,539%2" (55.8%) '
 entertainment while in the dining ~ Rep. William Hughes visited (opanese,  Jnited — canstan — ot ﬂ
Japanese foods. Chapter President SmttvNa;:;x- beer 2641 an 5th Streets. S P . %
Emphasis was placed on the tended his appreciation. B wﬁllapbemlsddese :;’3 :M{irmb?gilde%hant ~ JACL/HIPROJECT (8) S
, educatinal value of the Festival, sale will be held. Formoreinfocall 7 StudentAid  1—Redresskd | '8
_ 'Ihiswasadﬁﬁedbyﬂ:leNewJer- S%electedto | I
* i “Hito - ] £ "e s B sNsNBRsERRERRRIABRASN C
22 R i ol e comcontyca_ vere e [ z Rt ol
- mentary slide , ion on the m ﬂlfﬁw Bmm . . , !—""- PASADENA 139 S. Los Robles » 795-7005 |E
- coming of the Japanese Ameri- 1o b0 Voo JACL here. Dr. | * . [ | ORANGE 33 Town & Country - 541-3303 '8
ﬁsmmNmefm -Yosh Nakashima, district gover- : :1 > TORRANCE 24 Del Amo Fash. Sq.» 542-8677 &
concentration camps, pro- : T et o 55555 5 9 5 ) ) 5 5 5 ) 5 5] 5 15 19 5 5|65 5 5 5 B S D B D Rn 5 5 5 3
| d catfs _j - % Iltlllsstit‘-'lﬁm':“‘rltl Elected were: . - S A A A A S
Masaichiro o, 79, of Layton, Full 2-yr terms—Don Ito (Sac), | . gy & 1 =  GARDENA—AN ENJOYABLE JAPANESE COMMUNITY =
Utah, died Nov. 2 following an illness  Gordon Kono (Ber), Steven Oka- |* . Largest Stock of Fopular = : : =
e e aary (5K ot Watanabe :Marutama Co. Inc.:| | 5500 ki ook, Gifs § |2 Poinsettia Gardens Motel Apts. =
shima-ken. Surviving are w Asako, s Hi- ' term—Chuck Kubo- | : Two Shops in Little Tokyo = 13921 S. Normandie Ave. Phone: 324-5883 —
roki, Bill (Weﬂmhm:fga.). d Mguh'i m;‘('e'yw + Fish Cake Manufacturer % } 330 E. 1st St.-340 E. 1st St. = ju,m B FIeated Potl AT Condiiating & GE Kitchetiy S Taletision =
Koyama (Nampa), Yukari Mikesell T'IIES?)ISWS redress fund- . Los Angeles Los Angeles, Calif. 90012 =1 OWNED AND OPERATED BY KOBATA BROS R -
(Dayton), Seiko KChata (gene, O o raiser will be concluded at thenext | - S. Ueyama, Prop. 7000 0O LA A AN AT
m mci . " ,.II-Illl.ll.lllllllllil_‘ll_ ’
Kenji (Tokyo). q session Feb. 7, it was re- , { ey
- | minded by George Kondo, region- ( Re 'y -
' : | ) : @l S _
THindo Conexatiyg awaids have been anounced in || VAOILS JICSS Shop Py — = Japanese Charms
ofExperience . .. A - : rts . : . R
P mmcungy w.;lg meycgnm il Village Plaza Mall  dethag i B ik | QI Al Japanese Nam‘es
FUKUI | for two | mwd;-@;mb; 2032 Santa Monica Bivd. Japanese Family Crests -
: Open Tuetr 9:30030 | X Santa Monica, Calit. '
- Closed Mon - 2801 W. BALL RD. « ANAHEIM, CA 92804 « (714) 9954004
Mortuary, Inc. Renew JACL Membership A '| | MARY & GEORGE ISHIZUKA 828-0911
| e 2
707 E. Temple St. '
Los Angeles, CA 90012
il EAST WEST FLAVORS | HEROIC STRUGGLES It's All Here!
: : James Oda's "HEROIC STRUGGLES OF THE JA-
Gerald Fukul, President | of Japanese Americans k y
James Nakagawa, Manager The ever popular cookbook PANESE AMERICANS" demonstrates his courage,
Nobuo Osumi, Counsellor blished by the Partisan Fighters intelligence and sense of justice. It is another J'AC-
ik ' West I.ogu Angeles JACL Auxiliary Coamatenion. CUSE. It exposes the vile depths of deceit and calum-

ny used in the United States promoting racial hatred

| am enclosing my donation for: to put U.S. citizens in U.S. concentration camps. This

3 RIS o B - A/ 1. book proves again, the first victim of war is the truth.

Shimatsu, Ogata Y ;g;':;e?{,gnm,!gs'so It is all here. Gutless officials confronted by un-
and Kubota $6.50 ea cr?nsrt]itutiﬁnal acls.[ the brttna:. uprootmgl‘t of : t1;an|r1|lr|]east,,
' - :$7.50 the harsh agony of concentration camp lite, the shat-
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' lvd. : date their right to be called American by sacrniicing
QILY egllfelB - e S their sons in battle, the bravest of the brave—the
S ANEEICS Name ___ : Nisei Soldier. ARTHUR S. PETOYAN, M.D.
749' 1449 Address Qbstetrics, Gynecology, Infertility
4 10660 White Qak Ave,, Granada Hills

SEDI DUKE OGAT - City, State, ZIP_ e - Dr. Petoyan was a combat soldier in the Pacific Theater of War,

R.YUTAKA KUBOT

|

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
WEST LOS ANGELES JACL AUXILIARY
1431 Armacost Ave,, Los Angeles, CA 90025

Hardcover: $14.50 ppd Softcover: $9.50 ppd

[]

James Oda ‘
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Japanese classical dance

at Smithsonian Muse ‘
WASHINGTON “The . J0R1.87 Tell Them You Saw
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‘Roosevelt had no prior warning of sneak attack

WASHINGTON—AIthough U.S. cryptographers had broken the
Japanese diplomatic codes in 1941, President Franklin Roos-
evelt had no prior warning of the sneak attack on Pearl Harbor
Dec. 7, according to a recently declassified document.

In fact, Japan’s Premier and War Minister also were ignorant

_of the pending attack, William F. Friedman, the Army’s chief

cryptographer during World War II, said in the National Sec-
urity Agency document. _

rriedman said there was nothing in intercepted Japanese
diplomatic cables about the attack.

“The Premier of the country and his Minister of War were not
notified of the impending attack on Pearl Harbor by their own
high command,” he said. “At the time of the attack, the only

‘Double Eagle V' hops Pacific in 32 days

UKIAH, Ca—Double Eagle V descended near here Nov. 12 at 10:36
p.m., becoming the first balloon in history to cross the Pacific Ocean.
The craft, which began its 5,300-mile voyage Monday 10:15 a.m.
(PST) from Nagashima, near Nagoya, was manned by four men: Ben
Abruzzo, 51; Larry Newman, 34; and Ron Clark, 41, all of Albuguer-
que; and Rocky Aoki, 43, of Miami, and owner of the Benihana
restaurant chain who financed the $250,000 venture.

Abruzzo and Newman with Maxie Anderson and his son Kris made
the first balloon crossing of the Atlantic Ocean in 1978 in Double
Eagle II. The two Andersons also made the trans-American flight
(San Francisco to Ste. Felicite, Quebec) last year for the then record
distance of 3,314 miles. |

~ Earlier this year, Maxie Anderson and Don Ida, a Longmont, Colo.,
Nisel, attempted a round-the-world voyage from India but were
forced down when their balloon was unable to cross the Himalayas.

What’s Happening

@ DEC. S (Saturday)

® NOV. 20 (Friday)
Milwaukee—International Folk Fair
(3da), MECCA.

Cincinnati—Intermat’l Folk Fair
(3da), Conv Ctr.
ings from Ayumi”,
® NOV. 21 (Saturday)
‘“ West Los Angeles—Inst dnr, Mira-
- mar-Sheraton, Santa Monica, 6pm; Ron
Wakabayashi, spkr.
® Salins Valley—or it Thankses
dnr, Lincoln Ave Pl1;.°.byte:13n 'Cftlurwéijzu,g

®NOV. 23
one-day hear-

New York—CWRIC
ing, Roosevelt Hotel, 9am.
® NOV. 27 (Friday) |
IDC/Salt Lake—Dist conv (2da), Ra-
- workshops, Whingding; Sat: 7am
IDC mtg, 10am Workshops, 12n Lunch-

Hoosler—Int’l luncheon, Hernitage
House, 12n.

New York—Holiday Bazaar, Japa-
nese United Christian Church, 12n-7pm.

San Francisco—Waorkshop: Preser-
ving family photo albums. Place to be
announced.

West L.A. JACLers
celebrate in Japan
TOKYO—The West Los Angeles
JACL tour delegation, after wind-
Ing up a three-week tour of west-
ermn Japan, Taiwan, Hong Kong

and Seoul, South Korea, held its

10th year of Japan Tours at the
Ginza Tokyu Hotel on Fri. Oct. 23.
The 170-member delegation en-
Joyed a Chinese viking dinner, en-
tertainment and a finale, “Tanko-
bushi, with Toy Kanegai leading
the group in the coal miners dance.
George Kanegal and Veronica
Ohara were emcees of the event
by the Ginza Tokyu

co-sponsored
Hotel and the Japan Travel Bu-
reau. '

Aqua Flower

ke ﬁ These Synthetic Flowers will accentuate
fwa;r i your home. All need to do is to put Aqua
£ i Flower in a clear container and cover with
| @ water. It's great for gifts, too.

stamped, self-address envelope to:

KIYOSHI & COMPANY

P.O. Box 34704, Dept. F-1,
Los Angeles, CA 90034-0704

(Offc: 7710 Atron, Canoga Park 81304)

|

For a brochure and order form, send us a |
F

codes we had broken were the diplomatic codes, which did not
have anything in them about the attack.”

Another recently declassified NSA document says that Tho-
mas E. Dewey, the 1944 Republican presidential candidate,
learned of the broken codes butdid not make them an issue in his
unsuccessful campaign against FDR.

Dewey was said to have believed that the broken codes
provided Roosevelt with advance knowledge of the attack, but
the Republican remained silent after appeals from Army Chief
of Staff George C. Marshall that he not reveal the U.S. code-
reading ability. | -

petails ol the Dewey-Marshall interchanges were related in a

14-page report written by army Col. Carter W. Clarke, an intel-

ligence officer who served as Marshall’s messenger to Dewey,
then governor of New York. - |

“He (Roosevelt) knew what was happening before Pearl Har-
bor,” Dewey is quoted by Clarke. “Instead of being reelected he
ought to be impeached.”

Clarke said he met with Dewey in a Tulsa, Oklahoma, hotel
room on Sept. 26, 1944, during a campaign trip.

Marshall said in a letter Clarke delivered to Dewey that the
United States was winning the war in the Pacific partly because
the Japanese were still using the code U.S. cryptographers
broke in 1941.

“You understand the utterly tragic consequences if the pre-
sent poliical debates regarding Pearl Harbor disclose to the
enemy any suspicion of the vital sources of information we
possess,” Marshall wrote.

“The conduct of all operations in the Pacific are closely related
In conception and timing to the information we secretly obtain
through these intercepted codes,” the letter said.

Clarke held a second meeting with Dewey in the governor’s
R R AR nannnnnon

WEST LOS ANGELES JACL
1981-82 Holiday Japan Tour

AIR FARE TO JAPAN

$665 Round Trip

Includes $20 administrative fee

SPEND CHRISTMAS AND NEW YEAR'S IN JAPAN
Depart LAX: Dec. 19 / Depart TYO: Jan. 2

Optional individual return dates to Jan. 23 . Optional Howaii
stopover: $25 plus tax B Optional Land Tour: $970

FOR RESERVATION/INFORMATION, CALL OR WRITE

TOUR ESCORT: TOY KANEGAI, (213) 826-9448
1857 Brockton Ave., Los Angeles, Ca 90025 : Orcall 820-4309 /397-7921

1982 FLIGHT PROGRAM DATES AVAILABLE
Call for Brochure / Information

L O L

Announcing:

1982 ‘Annual’ ESCORTED TOURS
JAPAN SPRING ADVENTURE ... *. .. ... ..... APR. 5th
CANADIAN ROCKIES - VICTORIA (8 Days) .. .. JUNE 17th
JAPAN SUMMER ADVENTURE ... .. ... ... JUNE 28th
EAST COAST FOLIAGE (10 Days) . ........... OCT. 4th
JAPAN AUTUMN ADVENTURE ... .......... OCT. 15th

For full information/brochure:

TRAVEL SERVICE

441 O'Farrell Street  (415) 474-3900
San Francisco, CA 94102
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GOODBYE
GRAY HAIR!

Goodbye gray hair, hello Silvercheck —
the leading formula in 26 countries —
now available in the U.S.

Silvercheck makes gray color that you control.

hair young again — secretly  Silvercheck won't wash
and easily. The leading out, won't leave gray roots,
formula for men and is not a dye. In 2-3 weeks,
women in 26 countries. Silvercheck gives you
freedom from gray hair.
Discover it now!

Silvercheck

TANAKA

Silvercheck is as simple to
use as hair tonic. Leaves
you with natural looking

Send $4.95 for one 4-0z
Cream or $8.95 for 1
313 Vista de Valle

two. Add $1.50 postage
nl Mill Vﬂllm CA 9494]

o e APADADANG. o o Mill Valley, CA 94941

Silvercheck, Dept. 606 @ 313 Vista de Valle, Mill Valley, CA 94941
51

Please send me in a plain wrapper . bottles of Silvercheck
Cream [ | Liguid | understand Slvercheck Is sdd weh an
uncondtiond moneyback guarartee, Enclosed is my check for
$ which includes $1.50 for postage and handling.
Charge tomy [ ] VISA, [ MASTERCHARGE.
Card #

Exp. Date
Alow time for deivary. Cali, residents add 650 sales tax.

Name

Address > : o P
City/State/ZIP ——

e L A T g T L R Em—— e W

s e o e T e

_ [

office in Albany, New York, two days later and said that during

the session Dewey talked to Marshall by telephone.
Although Dewey retused at both meeungs to commut himself

to secrecy, he never revealed his knowledge of the broken codes,
which remained a secret until long after the war was over,

according to Clarke.

1982 Tours by]|
Kokusai Travel

Tahiti-Moorea-Bora Bora ’
Feb. 25 - 11 Days - $1495 - Many Meals.

Caribbean Cruise - MIS Festivale

Apr. 2 -7 Days - $1295 - All Meals.
Miami, Nassau, San Juan & St. Thomas.

The Spring

Japan Odyssey Tour

April 8 - 14 Days - $1925 - Most Meals.

Tokyo, Lake Biwa, Japan Sea, Matsue, Hagi,

Kyushu Island—Beppu, Miyazaki, Ibusuki,

Kumamoto; Hiroshima, Inland Sea, Shodo Island, Kyoto.

The Summer

Sansei Tour-Japan
June 24 - 16 Days - $1750 - Most Meals.

Tokyo, Hakone, Lake Biwa, Shodo Island, Beppu,
Miyazaki, Ibusuki Kumamoto, Hiroshima & Kyoto.

Caribbean Cruise
MS Cunard Countess

Aug. 12 - 10 Days - $1675 - All Meals.

San Juan, Caracas-Venezuela, Grenada, Barbados,
St. Lucia & St. Thomas. -

Hokkaido-Tohoku Tour

Sept. 20 - 15 Days - $2150 - Most Meals.

Tokyo, Furano, Kutcharo, Masshu, Sounkyo, Sapporo,
Lake Shikotsu, Noboribetsu, Hakodate, Lake Towada,
Tohoku—Akita & Sendai.

To the Orient

Nisel Vets & Friends

Oct. 22 - 15 Days - $209S - Most Meals.

Taipel, Manila, Singapore, Penang-Malaysia, Bangkok,
Hong Kong with Chma Excursion and Japan optional.

To Japan

Nisel Vets & Friends

Nov. 4 - 15 Days - $1695 - Most Meals.
Tokyo, Hakone, Lake Biwa, Kyushu Island—Beppu,
Miyazaki, Ibusuki, Kumamoto, Hiroshima & Kyoto.
(Space limited due to heavy bookings)

All tours include: roundtrip
porterage, hotels, sightseeing

Kokusal International Travel, Inc.
400 E. 2nd St., Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 626-5284

meals as noted.
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